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induced to part with*it, from the Circumstances of their living on it for many
Years past, and their having ase there their Church and Burying-ground.

Hoping that your Excellency will be pleased to excuse me in this long, in-
perfect, and hurried Communication,

Sir Charles A. Fitz Roy,
&c. &c. &c.

I have, &c.
(Signed) W. D. M<DoNALD.

No.40.
Sir C.A. Fitz Roy

to
Lord Gkneg&
sh oct. 183&

Enclosure.

No.50.

CoPY of a LETTER froin Sir G. GREY to D. STEwART, Esq.

Sir, Downing Street, 22d December 18M.
I Au directed by Lord Glenelg to transmit to you herewith the Co of a

Despatch from Sir C. Fitzroy, on the Subject of the present State of the dins
in Prince Edward Island. Before taking any further Steps respecting these
People, bis Lordship desires me to inquire whether you are disposed to make
anyPro pcsidon with a view to the Attamnment of the Object contemplated by
Sir C. F'tzroy.

No.50.
Sr G. Grey.

t.
D). Stewart, Esq.
"ad Dm~ 183

I have, &c.
(Signed) G. GRzY.D. Stewart, Esq.,

94, Great Russell Street.

No. 51.
CoPY of a LETTER from The Right Hon. HENRY LABoucHERE to

D. STEwART, Esq.
Sir, Downinc*tree:, 15th Marcb 1839.

ON the £2d December last Sir George Grey, by the Direction of Lord
Glenelg, addressed to you a Letter enclosing a Iespatch from Sir C. Fitz Roy
on the Subject of the Indians in Prince Edward Island, and re ested to be
informed whether you were disposed to make any Proposition to Her Majesty's
Government with a view to the Well-being of those Individuals. On the
22d December a Reply was received from your Son, Mr. R. B. Stewart, stating
that in your Absence he was unable to take any Step in the Matter. I am
directed by the Marquess of Normanby to recall the Subject to your Recollection,
and to request you to inform me whether you propose to make any Communica-
tion to his Lordship on this Subject. I , &.

H. LÂoucmRE.

My Lord, .9, Great Russell Street, 18th March 1839.
In answer to Mr. Labouchere's Letter of the I5th instant I beg to state that

my Father, Mr. David Stewart, is still absent in Ireland; we are in daily
Expectation of his Return; but in his Absence I can add nothing to my
Letter to Lord Glendeg in answer to a Communication similar in Purport to
that now made by Mr. Labouchere.

The Most Noble the Marquess of Normanby,
&c. &c. &c.

I have, &c.
R. B. STEwAaT.

No.51.
The Right Hon.
H. Labouchere

go
D. Stewart Fsq.
15th March 1S9.
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